

Historic Preservation Commission
Minutes
June 13, 2023

The Cedar City Historic Preservation Commission held a meeting on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 10 North Main Street, Cedar City Utah.

Board Members Present: Chairwoman Aleese Cardon; Farah LeFevre; Paula Mitchell; Ryan Paul; Maria Twitchell; Councilmen Scott Phillips; Executive Assistant Natasha Nava.

Excused: City Planner Don Boudreau; Kearney Wood.

Others Present:

1. **Call to Order:** Aleese welcomed everyone.
2. **Pledge of Allegiance:** Paula led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. **Approval of Minutes:** No minutes to approve.
4. **Public Agenda:** None
5. **Business Agenda:**

July Retreat

Ryan for the retreat I think we need to be very specific in what we want to accomplish from this meeting. Do we want to create a strategic plans for communication with the public? Communicating with City Officials and Legislatures. What is our message? We need updates on our grant and to identify our next steps. Where do we see things going? What do we want to do with what we already have? **Scott** we need to revisit the goals that we made at the last retreat. We need to update the list with what we still need to focus on or place priority on. **Maria** we need to review the recommendations made from the CLG grant. **Ryan** an action plan of how we are going to make our message and presence known in the City as a City committee. Maybe we as a committee need to have more of a presence with these other committees. Let's also discuss board member terms and figure out how we want to transition Aleese out of the chair position and someone else in, when the time comes. **Scott** at some point I think we need to invite The Sons and Daughters of Utah Pioneers to a meeting because they have done a lot as well. Make sure that we coordinate or at least have the same information so that we are not reinventing something that has already been done.

Historical Markers

Maria the markers are here, and they are being installed on Friday. **Scott** I met with the Reys and I know exactly where they want it to go. **Maria** please reach out to David and make sure he is aware. We have talked about doing a marker for the Adams Theatre, are we still wanting to do that? **Scott** we need permission from the University. **Ryan** I can talk to Tyger. **Maria** please do. If they will let us put it up, we can find some funds to pay for it. **Ryan** I would like to partner with the University. I saw that they partnered with the Railroad Centennial. **Scott** we didn't get any direct funding from the University for the Centennial. **Maria** I think Mindy is more invested in historic preservation than other presidents. If we can build a relationship there, I think it will benefit us all. When we talk about the contingency groups, we need to build a relationship with, the University needs to be part of that list. **Ryan** I will talk to Tyger and get the ball rolling.

6. **Other Business:**
7. **Adjourn:** the meeting adjourned at **3:51 p.m.**